RESUME

Name: Fabrizio

Surname: Federiconi

Address: Via Camaiore, 17
City: Modena

ZIP code: 41100 Country: Italy

Tel.: +39 059 395166 Cell.: +39 335 6432894

Email: fabrizio@federiconi.com

Summary:

During the last fifteen years I made experience in ICT and Project Management for both italian and foreign multinational companies. During this period I took part into several complex implementations, leading the application design and managing the diverse project phases until the final launch. I worked with international teams (italian, british, american, belgian, turkish, indian,...) taking advantage of my good communications skills and my team spirit. My background put me at easy with both software engineers and system administrators. In my carrier I had the opportunity to work on all major Platforms (Unix, Mainframe, AS400) and to know both the legacy and the most advanced operating systems and computer languages.

EDUCATION

Computer Science degree from Università degli Studi di Pisa, PISA (1989) with maximum grade (110/110).

WORK HISTORY

1998-present

Company: CNH Italia, Modena

Role: Project Manager

I worked in many projects, mainly to integrate or replace existing applications. I've had the opportunity to work with people based on many different countries, using English as our language. The last assignment is the management of the SAP SD implementation project in all the European company branches.

- Key Accomplishments:
 - Implementation of the worldwide Purchasing system
 - Implementation of the european transport system
 - Implementation of the SAP SD/VMS module in Italy

1994-1998

Company: EDS Italia, Modena

Role: Programmer/Analyst, Team Leader

I worked as consultant in one of the biggest Italian bank with responsibility of the

financial information broadcasting system (TIBCO).

After getting some experience in the financial area, I entered in a team to develop an integrated financial management system in a Java-like language (Fortè) I achieved increased responsibility becoming team leader for being the application expert. Co-ordinated a team of programmers and managed customer needs.

- Key Accomplishments:
 - Implementation of a Finance system to evaluate the bank positions

1990 - 1994

Company: ARS (ENIDATA group), Bologna

Role: Software Engineer / System Administrator

I developed in Fortan a 3D graphic system to depict oil wells. I developed in C a 2D graphic system to monitor the methane pipes of the biggest gas distribution company in Italy.

I was responsible to administer the HP-UX workstation. Strong shell scripting skills.

- Key Accomplishments:
 - I developed a program to display in 3d the oil well model
 - I developed a program to display the model of methan pipes

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

Fluent English and knowledge of German.

KEYWORDS

• Information System:

C, FORTRAN, PHIGS, MOTIF, SYBASE, UNIX, SOLARIS, HP-UX, AIX, FORTE, TIBCO.

• Business:

oil drilling, oil well, methane pipe, bank, financial market, purchasing, transportation, logistics, selling.